
 

MEMORANDUM – DENVER COMMISSION ON AGING 

TO: Denver City Council 

FROM: Office of Boards & Commissions 

DATE: 4/23/25 

PURPOSE: Reappointment for Commission on Aging 

 
Purpose of Commission: 
The Denver Commission on Aging is tasked with advising the Agency of Human Rights & Community Partnerships 
Executive Director and the Mayor to help make Denver the best community for older adults. 
 
Appointment Process: 
The Mayor appoints no less than 7 members and no more than 21 members and City Council confirms appointments for 
a term of 3 years. 
 
Reappointment Candidate:  
Term: 4/16/2024-2/28/2027 or until a successor is duly appointed. 
 
R. Tony Smith (Male, Two or More Races)  

R. Tony Smith has been a resident of Denver since 2000 and is a leader in creating meaningful 

relationships and experiences by propelling people, organizations and causes. His specialties 

are event production, civic navigation, marketing and public relations. Tony has years of 

esteemed service for the Cherry Creek Arts Festival and 9NEWS Parade of Lights, has served 

the community via boards and Commissions including Denver Commission on Cultural Affairs, 

and the Commission on Aging. 


